From:Andrea King

Sent:Thu, 20 Jan 2022 12:20:26 +0000

To:planning.validation

Cc:Trees

Subject:FW: Oak Tree

Attachments:Treeworks application SY44AG. pdf, tree-works-to-trees-subject-to-a-preservation-
order.pdf

Application for validation please. Thank you BW Andrea

Sent: anuary :

To: Andrea King <andrea.king@shropshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Oak Tree

Dear Andrea,

| have attached a scan for the completed. Treeworks application and attached a few photographs. | also
have some video clips which probably describe/give perspective to the situation more clearly.

lames from Access2Trees has visited and assessed the tree. | believe you have discussed this with him
already.

Please let me know if you require anything more from me at this stage.

Also could you let me know if you have a preferred portal for video clips. | will have a play around too
see how | can transfer these larger files to you.

Regards,

Richard Liver






On 14 Jan 2022, at 14:43, Andrea King <andrea.king@shropshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Liver

Further to our chat about the tree. My recommendations are:



To have your tree surgeon look at the tree for a professional opinion as to whether it is best removed
for safety

Submit the attached form to fell a protected tree to start the consultation process with neighbours

Send some photos if possible to me of fallen branches etc.

Kind Regards

Andrea

Andrea King

Amenity Tree and Woodland Protection Officer
Planning Services — Tree Team

Shropshire Council

PO Box 4826

Shrewsbury

SY19U

Tel: 01743 25 3333

andrea.king@shropshire.gov.uk




For information about Coronavirus click here/image below
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If you are not the intended recipient of this email please do not send it on
to others, open any attachments or file the email locally.
Please inform the sender of the error and then delete the original email.
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